From: Dan Gregory <dan@restoreaddictionrecovery.com>
Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 2:43 PM
Subject: Donation Request for the Run for Recovery, Tri-County

Hope United & Restore Addiction Recovery are working together to raise awareness and support for treatment,
recovery, and aftercare to help those struggling with addiction, their families, and our community through

the Run for Recovery Tri-County. This event is taking place in Lakemore, Ohio on Saturday, May

12", and will include a 5K, 10k, and 1-mile memorial walk. All proceeds will benefit Hope United and Restore
Addiction Recovery as we are raising funds to build the first-ever recovery campus in Ohio.

Would you consider being a sponsor for the event? Chick-fil-A and Jimmy’s Backyard BBQ are graciously
providing plenty of food. Richie’s Sporting Goods and Forever Fitness have also agreed to help, but we still
need funding for t-shirts, tents, etc. to make this event a success. You would be supporting two organizations
dedicated to making a real difference in the fight against addiction.

With approximately 13 Ohioans dying every day to opiate-related deaths and thousands more suffering for
substance abuse, we are passionate about seeing real change for those struggling with addiction. More
information about our plans can be found on our websites

at: https://www.hopeunited.life/ and https://restoreaddictionrecovery.com/

More information can be found about the Run for Recovery at runforrecoverytc.com

Checks can be made out and sent to:
Restore Addiction Recovery
750 W Streetsboro Street
Hudson, OH 44236

Also, please respond to this email with any amount you graciously provide so we can recognize and honor
you at the event.

Thank you for considering. Any amount will be sincerely appreciated! Restore Addiction Recovery and Hope

United are both recognized by the Internal Revenue Service as a public charity under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code. All contributions are tax-deductible to the fullest extent allowed by law.

With Gratitude,

Dan Gregory Travis Bornstein
Restore Addiction Recovery Hope United
President & Trustee Founder & Trustee

Dan Gregory

President & Trustee
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